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MEMORANDUM
To: Julio Frenk

University Preside

From: Linda L. Neider ® V‘L
Chair, Faculty Senafe

Date: September 4, 2019

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2019-20(B) — Disestablishment of the Center for
Treatment Research on Adolescent Drug Abuse (CTRADA), at the Miller School of

Medicine

[Established Prior to 1999; Past Review 201 3-2014]

******************************************************************************

The Faculty Senate, at its August 28, 2019 meeting, had no objections to the recommendation to
dissolve the Center for Treatment Research on Adolescent Dru

School of Medicine.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

LLN/ss/th

cc:  Jeftrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost
Henri Ford, Dean, Miller School of Medicine
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2019-20(B) — Disestablishment of the Center for
Treatment Research on Adolescent Drug Abuse (CTRADA), at the Miller School of
Medicine

[Established Prior to 1999; Past Review 2013-2014]

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED: /3 DATE: 1/25 //Cf_
(Sl(’icéﬁéﬁ’t’s S/"gnature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: BQOY\ uejf\ C ‘( FOF d

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):

Box:\R:Legislation\1 9-20/2019-20B-Review-MSOM-CTRADA-Center



